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Construction Management 
For those who have never used Construction 
Management for their capital projects the 
term may seem confusing.  
 
We have compiled a few common questions 
and answers to help you understand 
Construction Management and the benefits it 
can add. 
 
What is Construction Management?  
 
Construction Management is an alternative method 
of constructing projects which eliminates the 
traditional use of a main contractor.  
 

‘Management of a construction project by a 
reliable company working for you.’ 

 
You do not employ a main contractor to carry out 
the works, but a company such as Meller will act on 
your behalf to manage the project on site, using 
sub-contractors employed directly by you. 



Who offers this service? 
It will not surprise you that Meller offer the service, but we do this for a limited customer base, 
who really do benefit from this method of managing a project. 
 
Most consultants do not offer this as the margins are low and the work required is complex, but 
for the right project it works well so we consider it an essential  and beneficial part of the services 
we offer. 

So how does this work? 
In simple terms Meller continue to act as your consultant through the 
early stages of brief, feasibility and design, and then carry on once the 
project reaches the construction phase. Instead of tendering the 
works to a number of main contractors, who simply tender the works 
to their sub-contractors, we tender direct to the sub-contractors. 
This means the overheads and the profit margin applied by the main 
contractor is removed. 
 
Once a main contractor has won the project his main aim will be to 
further reduce his costs e.g. re-tendering the sub-contract packages, 
squeezing the sub-contractors for further discounts, late payments, 
reducing the specification and quality, etc.  
 
With Construction Management all the work is genuinely ‘open book’ 
because the sub-contractors are employed by you and paid by you, so 
you have full knowledge of where your money is being spent on the 
project. 



Is this not the same as using a Main Contractor, wrapped up another way. 
 

No it is not. Here are some of the advantages: 

 Excellent control of the project 

The control of the project is in the hands of someone you can trust to be working for 

you and not for their own company. The work is project based and not profit driven 

as all costs are open book and paid direct by you. 
 

Savings 

Any savings that can be identified are returned in full to you under the open book 

arrangement. 
 

Quality control 

The quality is controlled by the Meller team. No-one will walk away from issues 

because there is no profit to be made. 
 

Programme reduction. 

Because the project can be moved forward without fixed tenders this can reduce 

programme times if this is critical.  
 

Continuity 

The continuity between the initial stages of the project and the construction phase 

has huge advantages with the same team working for your benefit throughout. 
 



Is this not the same as using a Main Contractor, wrapped up another way. 
 

…….and some more advantages. 

 Non-adversarial 

Construction is still one of the most adversarial activities you may experience. It 

is a complicated process and has opportunities to be argumentative if someone 

so wishes. As Meller are acting for you the arguments are substantially 

reduced. 

 
Choice of sub-contractor 

The choice of sub-contractor can be yours, not the main 

contractors. This may be critical with specialist works. 

 

Cost certainty 

It is often considered to be a risky method of construction 

because the costs are not fixed. Not true. The whole of the 

sub-contract works can be tendered before any works start 

on site, thereby having a total project value. 

 

Managed risk 

We manage the whole process for you so you need no 

specific expertise in-house. The risks are identified and 

managed throughout by us on your behalf. 



There must be disadvantages? 
 

Yes, there are.  These depend on how you approach the project. 

  
You need to trust Meller to work on your behalf. This is 
absolutely critical. 
 
You take the cost overspend risk (not Meller), but this 
would be controlled throughout to reduce or eliminate 
this risk. 
 
There are more payments to make each month to 
separate sub-contractors. 
 
Tendering to a number of contractors is often part of a 
company’s standard procurement procedures. This can 
be done for all the sub-contractors but not usually at 
the Construction Manager’s level, so your procedures 
may rule out this beneficial route. 

 



So how do we charge for this service? 
 

We charge for the preliminaries and a fee.  
 
The preliminaries are such things as site accommodation, site staff, security, temporary 
electrical supplies, etc.  These are common to all methods of construction.  
 
The fee we add depends upon the project but is substantially lower than the normal 
profit a contractor adds and is quoted up front. 
 
The benefit is that all sub-contractors costs are net, discounts and savings are genuinely 
yours. 

Sounds good but is it suitable for my projects? 

The best way to  answer this question is to talk to us 

about your project. 

We can discuss it in more detail with specific reference 

to your objectives. 



Talk To Us About Our Food Capital Project Expertise 

 
Call:  01509 670036 
 
Mail: theteam@mellerltd.co.uk 
 
Website:  www.mellerltd.co.uk 
 
Visit:  Lockington Hall, Lockington, 
 Derby.  DE74  2RH 

The Complete Answer 

 

 


